

ESPERANZA GONZALES

Kissimmee, Florida 34759 • 863-632-2595 • egonzales06291@gmail.com

Education

Bachelor of Arts: Cinematic Arts, 12/2023

Keiser University Flagship Residential Campus West - West Palm Beach, FL

- 2.40 GPA
- Lighting
- Editing
- Photography
- Videography/Cinematography
- Pre/Postproduction
- Production
- Audio gathering, mixing
- Screenwriting
- Creative Writing
- Animation

Programs/Clubs:

Keiser Band 2019 to 2020 Drumline, Keiser Esports 2020 to 2024 Call of Duty, Apex Legends, and content team running teams twitch channel and making it for the team to use, also recording other content such as interviews. KU Pride 2020 to 2024 Vice president making a safe place for students to make new friends and know they aren't alone.

Film Title Works:

Homemade Dynamite, sound and grip

Sleep Demon, screenwriter, grip, and sound

The Ghost, screenwriter and actor

Scripts:

The Ghost, Sleep Demon, Smile Again, Inner Demon, and Dream Walker

High School Diploma: 05/2019

Park Vista Community High School - Lake Worth, FL

- 3.04 GPA
- Automotive Academy 08/2018 to 05/2019

Professional Summary

Hard working and self-motivated with the ability to adjust in a new environment. Good time management skills and patience Strong ability to work under pressure and complete tasks in a timely manner Helps everyone when working on a project.

Skills

- Time Management
- Stocking and Replenishing

- Team Player
- Boom Operator
- Grip
- Sound mixer

- Daily Food Preparation
- Cash Handling
- Customer engagement
- Cinematographer
- ScreenWriting

Internship

Afflux Studios, 08/2023 to 12/2023

- Organized equipment began learning Red cameras. 1st Ac during music videos and festivals.
- Pre Production of building sets, meets about productions.
- Editing on Adobe Premiere pro, for documentary series.
- Lighting rigs.
- Set up and cleaned soundstage to set up film festivals, also worked at stands to help the festival.

Title of works (helped but wasn't in credits for a few because of intern but can ask Bobby about them):

Subculture film festival October 20-21, *Cursed* by The Requiem (music video), TBA by Wicked Playground (music video), *The Glove*

NXG Global Productions, 07/2022 to 08/2022 was hired immediately after first project together

- Sound Mixer, recording interviews for documentary and boom operators.
- 1st Ac in Texas for documentary and grip, including sound mixing with boom operator.

Title of Work: *Driving the American Dream*

Work History

Universal Orlando Volcano Bay, 01/2024 to 03/2024

- American Red Cross certified to be a lifeguard
- Greet guests when walking through the park to post, and help them find the slides they were looking for or foods.
- Keep watch on the lifeguard stand to prevent drowning and other serious injuries.
- Checked weights and loaded guests on rafts.

NXG Global Productions, 07/2022 to 01/2024

- Sound Mixer, recording Interviews for documentaries and operating boom microphone.
- Sound Mixer, for short film operating boom microphone.
- Cinematographer, work for behind the scenes look at life on set.

Titles of works *Driving the American Dream, Do It for Grandma, Fate*

Checkout Advocate, 10/2022 to 01/2024

Super Target – Boynton Beach, FL

- Provided excellent customer service by greeting customers and meeting quality expectations.
- Offering each customer top-notch, personal service to boost sales and customer satisfaction.
- Engage customers in social conversations to create pleasant and easy shopping experiences.
- Listened to customers and introduced solutions to satisfy business and personal needs.

Crew Member, 08/2022 to 10/2022

Dunkin' Donuts – Boynton Beach, FL

- Provided excellent customer service by greeting customers and meeting quality expectations.
- Prepared meals and collected payments.

- Keep the food preparation area, equipment and utensils clean and sanitary.
- Worked at the front counter, drive-thru and other areas.

Salesperson, 07/2022 to 08/2022

Advance Auto Parts – Boynton Beach, FL

- Worked to build relationships with customers and built potential for additional sales.
- Offering each customer top-notch, personal service to boost sales and customer satisfaction.
- Engage customers in social conversations to create pleasant and easy shopping experiences.
- Listened to clients and introduced solutions to satisfy business and personal needs.

References

Susan Tieche

Professor at Keiser University, Film and Digital Teacher at G-star High School of Arts,
Director/Producer of Channel 12

Phone Number (561)-685-3921

Lisa M. Warning

Director, Writer, Producer and Founder of NXG Global Productions

Phone Number (954)-695-6822

Robert “Bobby” Keegan

Cinematographer, Co-founder of Afflux Studios

Phone Number (561)-568-3916